
 
 
 
Helen Rinaldi 
helen.rinaldi@hmiprobation.gov.uk 
 
 

Disclosure Team  

Ministry of Justice 

102 Petty France  

London 

SW1H 9AJ 
 
data.access@justice.gov.uk 

 
18 January 2021 

 

Dear Ms Rinaldi, 

 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request – 201223004 

 
Thank you for your request of 23 December in which you asked for the following information 
from the Ministry of Justice (MoJ):   
 
To provide national CRC, national NPS and aggregated national figures for each of the 
areas below. Baseline (pre-Covid) figures also to be provided for all possible data 
where available.  
Unpaid Work  
Levels of delivery reported for each week between 3 May 2020 and 22 November 2020; 
Caseload and backlog for each week between 3 May 2020 and 29 November 2020.  
Accredited Programmes 
Levels of delivery reported for each week between 3 May 2020 and 22 November 2020; 
Caseload and backlog for each week between 3 May 2020 and 29 November 2020.  
Breaches and recalls  
Levels of delivery for retained persons each week between 8 March 2020 and 22 
November 2020; Levels of delivery for allocated persons each week between 8 March 
2020 and 22 November 2020; Breach caseload and backlog for each week between 12 
April 2020 and 29 November 2020; Levels of delivery for recalls for each week 
between 8 March 2020 and 22 November 2020.  
Contact  
Total contact in the last 4 weeks as at 29 November 2020 and contact ratios for 
primary offender management contacts for each week between 29 March 2020 and 29 
November 2020; Contact frequency in the last month as at 29 November 2020; % of no 
contact in the last months as at 29 November 2020, and a rolling time-series of % of 
offender with no contact in the month for each two-week period between 29 March 
2020 and 29 November 2020.  
 
It would also be helpful to know, for contextual purposes, when the next round of OM 
statistics (for September) will be in the public domain. From this, we will extract, for 
inclusion in the report, information relating to community order and suspended 
sentence starts; prison releases; unpaid work and accredited programmes imposed; 
and RAR imposed.  

 
Your request has been handled under the FOIA.  
  
I can confirm that the MoJ holds the information that you have requested and I have 
provided it in the attached tables. I can also confirm that the next Offender Management  
statistics are due to be published on 28 January. 
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Appeal Rights  
 
If you are not satisfied with this response you have the right to request an internal review by 
responding in writing to one of the addresses below within two months of the date of this 
response.  
 
data.access@justice.gov.uk 
 
Disclosure Team, Ministry of Justice 
 
You do have the right to ask the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) to investigate any 
aspect of your complaint. However, please note that the ICO is likely to expect internal 
complaints procedures to have been exhausted before beginning their investigation. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Jack Harris 

Her Majesty’s Prison and Probation Service 
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